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Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Sent: 27 September 2004 18:07
To: Colm Shannon (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Raychel Ferguson
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Colm ~ As discussed, I am proposing to send the answers to most of these questions as
cleared by the CMO.

Regarding the supplementary questions, I propose responding as follows:

1. The CMO advised Altnagelvin on 10th May 2002 that she only became aware of the
death of a child in the Royal after Altnagelvin had advised her of Raychel Ferguson's

- : Advice please? I'm at an FOT workshop in Toome tomorrow - lucky me! - but if you need
" *o speak to me, I'll have my mobile with me -

Marie

————— Original Message-----
From: Marie Dunne - Commun., Mgr
Sent: 27 September 2004 16:10
To: Colm Shannon (BE-mail)
Subject: FW: Raychel Ferguson

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Colm - See email below.

Most of these questions were asked by Trevor in June 2004 and I have the responses
which were cleared by the CMO so I can send those now.

However, questions 2 and 3 - those supplementary to the statement we sent in today -
are new.

" Marie

-=—-=--0Original Message-----
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirne_
Sent: 27 September 2004 16:009

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Marie,
Thank-you for forwarding Dr. Nesbitt's response.

In relation to his statement, Mr. Nesbitt appears to left the following
question unanswered:

Question: Whom exactly did Mr. Nesbitt telephone? I asked Mr. Nesbitt this
question when I met him in spring, 2003, and he wasn't able to remember. Can

he now recallnr
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